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Australian Competition & Consumer C 0

470 Northiourne Ave
Dickson ACT 2602

Our ref: N31095 Australia

Your ref: PJA RHW Ph {020 6243
Fax 102} 6243 199

Mr Richard Westmoreland

Blake Dawson Waldron

Lawyers

Locked Bag N6

PO Grosvenor Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Westmoreland,

Notification of Exclusive Dealing — Third Line Forcing
Broadway Credit Union Limited -

The above notification was lodged with the Australian Competition and Consumer
Commission (the Commission) on 9 February 2001. Legal immunity provided by the third
line forcing provisions of the Trade Practices Act came into force on 24 February 2001.

Acting under delegation from the Commission, I have granted confidentiality for the
Annexure containing analysis of Broadway Credit Union’s loan portfolio.

On the basis of the information that you provided to the Commission, I have decided not to
make inquiries concerning the notified conduct.

Please note that the Commission may act to remove the immunity afforded by this
notification at a later stage if it is satisfied that the public benefit arising from the notified
conduct does not outweigh the public benefit arising from the conduct.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Jewel Gilbert
on (02) 6243 1225.

Yours sincerely

L -

Tim Grimwade
A/g General Manager
Adjudication Branch

13 March 2001.



